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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: KMTEL Co., Ltd., FCC ID: QMTSP-150R,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4740, Notice#1

SP-150_CYY 
Report.doc

From: Y.G. Gwon
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2005 11:57 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: KMTEL Co., Ltd., FCC ID: QMTSP-150R, Assessment NO.:
AN05T4740, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

Thank you for your comment.

I would like to send revised test report in this email to clear your kind comment.
If you need more information, please inform me that.

Best regards,

Y. G. Gwon
ONETECH Corp.

Subject: Re: KMTEL Co., Ltd., FCC ID: QMTSP-150R, Assessment NO.: AN05T4740, Notice#1 

Question #1: The CYY report indicates that both the transmitter (FCC ID: QMTSP-100T) and 
Signal Generator were used as test support equipment during the test, but the transmitter 
was not shown on the test setup photos. Please explain. Please also indicate clearly in 
the test report about the test setup, please explain how the EUT received 315 MHz signal 
during the test. 
 
Please update test report or test setup photos if necessary.

>>> Subject: KMTEL Co., Ltd., FCC ID: QMTSP-150R, Assessment NO.: AN05T4727,
>>> Notice#1
>>> 
>>> Question #1: This device is a PC peripheral, it is also a receiver to work with a Part
15 transmitter (FCC ID: QMTSP-100T). Due to this reason, a composite filing is required: 
one under "JBP - Personal computer and PC perpheral", one under "CYY - Communication 
receiver w/Part 15 transmitter". The application is for JBP, please submit a new 
application for CYY. Please make sure "a typical signal or an unmodulated CW signal at the
operating frequency of teh EUT shall be supplied to the EUT for all tests." Your test 
report in this filing is not good for CYY filing.
>>> 
>>> Best Regards,
>>> Helen Zhao
>>> 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> 



2

>>> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the 
above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days 
of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the 
filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be 
directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>>


